

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64C-8.001	Definitions
64C-8.002	Child Protection Team Organization, Roles and Responsibilities
64C-8.003	Child Protection Team Services
64C-8.004	Waivers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rulemaking is to update language in the definitions and define a new term, revise qualifications for specified positions, add "abandonment" to eligible categories, and clarify telemedicine and the waiver process.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Child Protection Team Standards.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.3031, FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.303, FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Patricia Armstrong, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Child Protection and Special Technology, Division of Children's Medical Services, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1707.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59A-36.002	Definitions
59A-36.006	Admission Procedures, Appropriateness of Placement and Continued Residency Criteria
59A-36.021	Extended Congregate Care Services
59A-36.022	Limited Nursing Services

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Pursuant to HB 767 (2020-68, L.O.F.) which amended sections 429.41, 429.07, and 429.929, F.S., the Agency proposes to revise rules 59A-36.002, 36.006,

36.021, and 36.022 F.A.C. Revisions will update an incorporated form (AHCA Form 1823), amend admission criteria and extended congregate care continued residency criteria to include residents receiving hospice services pursuant to s. 429.26(1)(c), F.S. and clarify requirements relating to nursing progress notes and AHCA Form 1823.

SUMMARY: The Agency proposes to revise rules 59A-36.002, 36.006, 36.021, and 36.022 F.A.C. to update an incorporated form (AHCA Form 1823), amend admission criteria and extended congregate care continued residency criteria to include residents receiving hospice services pursuant to s. 429.26(1)(c), F.S. and clarify requirements relating to nursing progress notes and AHCA Form 1823.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. For rules listed where no SERC was prepared, the Agency prepared a checklist for each rule to determine the necessity for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 429.41, 429.07, 429.929, FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 429.07, 429.255, 429.26, 429.28, 429.075, 429.11, 429.14, 429.19, 429.41, 429.47, 429.52, 429.905, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: June 24, 2021, 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: No public face-to-face meeting. This hearing will be conducted via teleconference. Participate by dialing the Open Voice conference line, 1(888)585-9008, then enter the conference room number followed by the pound sign, 476-211-242#. The agenda and related materials can also be found on the web at: https://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Health_Facility_Regulation/Rulemaking.shtml.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeremy.Roberts@ahca.myflorida.com, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS 28A, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308 at (850)412-4432. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Keisha Woods, (850)412-4444 or email at Keisha.Woods@ahca.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59A-36.002 Definitions.

In addition to the terms defined in section 429.02, F.S., the following definitions are applicable in this rule chapter:

(1) through (7) No change.

~~(8) "Bedridden" means confined to bed because of inability to ambulate or transfer to a wheelchair even with assistance, or to sit safely in a chair or wheelchair without personal assistance or physical restraint.~~

(9) through (41) renumbered (8) through (40) No change.

(41) This rule is in effect for five years from its effective date.

Rulemaking Authority 429.41, 429.929 FS. Law Implemented 429.07, 429.075, 429.11, 429.14, 429.19, 429.41, 429.47, 429.52, 429.905 FS. History—New 9-30-92, Formerly 10A-5.0131, Amended 10-30-95, 6-2-96, 4-20-98, 11-2-98, 10-17-99, 1-9-02, 7-30-06, 4-15-10, 4-17-14, 5-10-18, Formerly 58A-5.0131, 7-1-19, Amended _____.

59A-36.006 Admission Procedures, Appropriateness of Placement and Continued Residency Criteria.

(1) ADMISSION CRITERIA.

(a) An individual must meet the following minimum criteria in order to be admitted to a facility holding a standard, limited nursing services, or limited mental health license:

1. through 8. No change

9. Not be bedridden, unless the resident is receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S.;

10. Not have any stage 3 or 4 pressure sores. A resident requiring care of a stage 2 pressure sore may be admitted provided that:

a. The resident either:

(I) Resides in a standard or limited nursing services licensed facility and contracts directly with a licensed home health agency or a nurse to provide care; or

(II) Resides in a limited nursing services licensed facility and care is provided by the facility pursuant to a plan of care issued by a health care ~~practitioner provider~~;

b. The condition is documented in the resident's record and admission and discharge logs; and,

c. If the resident's condition fails to improve within 30 days as documented by a health care ~~practitioner provider~~, the resident must be discharged from the facility.

11. through 12. No change

13. Not require 24-hour nursing supervision, unless the resident is receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S.;

14. Not require skilled rehabilitative services as described in rule 59G-4.290, F.A.C.

15. Be appropriate for admission to the facility as determined by the facility administrator. The administrator must base the determination on:

a. An assessment of the strengths, needs, and preferences of the individual;

b. The medical examination report required by section 429.26, F.S., ~~and subsection (2) of this rule, if available;~~

c. The facility's admission policy and the services the facility is prepared to provide or arrange in order to meet resident needs. Such services may not exceed the scope of the facility's license unless specified elsewhere in this rule; and,

d. The ability of the facility to meet the uniform fire safety standards for assisted living facilities established in rule chapter 69A-40, F.A.C.

(b) through (c) no change.

~~(d) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this rule, an individual enrolled in and receiving licensed hospice services may be admitted to an assisted living facility pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(d), F.S. as long as the individual otherwise meets resident admission criteria.~~

(e) Resident admission criteria for facilities holding an extended congregate care license are described in rule 59A-36.021, F.A.C.

(2) HEALTH ASSESSMENT. As part of the admission criteria, an individual must undergo a face-to-face medical examination completed by a health care ~~practitioner provider~~ as specified in either paragraph (a) or (b) of this subsection.

(a) A medical examination completed within 60 calendar days before or within 30 days after the individual's admission to a facility pursuant to section 429.26(5)(4), F.S. The examination must address the following:

1. through 6. no change

7. A statement on the day of the examination that, in the opinion of the examining health care ~~practitioner provider~~, the individual's needs can be met in an assisted living facility; and,

8. The date of the examination, and the name, signature, address, telephone number, and license number of the

examining health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~. The medical examination may be conducted by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ licensed under chapter 458, 459 or 464, F.S.

(b) ~~When a health care practitioner conducts a~~ A medical examination, ~~completed after the resident's admission to the facility within 30 calendar days of the admission date.~~ The examination must be recorded on the practitioner's form or on AHCA Form 1823, Resident Health Assessment for Assisted Living Facilities, April 2021 ~~March 2017~~, which is incorporated by reference and available online at: <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. Faxed or electronic copies of the completed form are acceptable. If AHCA Form 1823 is used, ~~The form must be completed as instructed.~~

1. Items on the form that have been omitted by the health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ during the examination may be obtained by the facility either orally or in writing from the health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~.

2. Omitted information must be documented in the resident's record. Information received orally must include the name of the health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~, the name of the facility staff recording the information, and the date the information was provided.

~~3. Electronic documentation may be used in place of completing the section on AHCA Form 1823 referencing Services Offered or Arranged by the Facility for the Resident. The electronic documentation must include all of the elements described in this section of AHCA Form 1823.~~

(c) Any information required by paragraph (a), that is not contained in the medical examination report conducted before the individual's admission to the facility must be obtained by the administrator or designee and placed in the resident's record using AHCA Form 1823 within 30 days after admission.

(d) through (e) no change.

(f) Any orders issued by the health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ conducting the medical examination for medications, nursing services, treatments, therapy, or therapeutic diets, ~~or other services to be provided or supervised by the facility~~ may be attached to the health assessment. A health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ may attach a DH Form 1896, Florida Do Not Resuscitate Order Form, for residents who do not wish cardiopulmonary resuscitation to be administered in the case of cardiac or respiratory arrest.

(g) No change.

(3) No change.

(4) CONTINUED RESIDENCY. Except as follows in paragraphs (a) through (c) of this subsection, criteria for continued residency in any licensed facility must be the same as the criteria for admission. As part of the continued residency criteria, a resident must have a face-to-face medical examination by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ at least every

3 years after the initial assessment, or after a significant change, whichever comes first. A significant change is defined in rule 59A-36.002, F.A.C. The results of the examination must be recorded on the practitioner's form or on AHCA Form 1823, which is incorporated by reference in paragraph (2)(b) of this rule and must be completed in accordance with that paragraph. Exceptions to the requirement to meet the criteria for continued residency are:

(a) The resident may be bedridden for no more than 7 consecutive days, unless the resident is receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S.

(b) A resident requiring care of a stage 2 pressure sore may be retained provided that:

1. The resident contracts directly with a licensed home health agency or a nurse to provide care, or the facility has a limited nursing services license and services are provided pursuant to a plan of care issued by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~,

2. The condition is documented in the resident's record; and,

3. If the resident's condition fails to improve within 30 days, as documented by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~, the resident must be discharged from the facility.

(c) A terminally ill resident who no longer meets the criteria for continued residency may continue to reside in the facility if the following conditions are met:

1. The resident qualifies for, is admitted to, and consents to receive services from a licensed hospice that coordinates and ensures the provision of any additional care and services that the resident may need;

2. Both the resident, or the resident's legal representative if applicable, and the facility agree to continued residency;

3. A licensed hospice, in consultation with the facility, develops and implements an interdisciplinary care plan that specifies the services being provided by hospice and those being provided by the facility; and,

4. Documentation of the requirements of this paragraph is maintained in the resident's file.

(d) through (g) no change

(5) DISCHARGE. If the resident no longer meets the criteria for continued residency, or the facility is unable to meet the resident's needs, as determined by the facility administrator or health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~, the resident must be discharged in accordance with section 429.28, F.S.

(6) This rule is in effect for five years from its effective date.

Rulemaking Authority 429.07, 429.41 FS. Law Implemented 429.07, 429.26, 429.28, 429.41 FS. History—New 9-17-84, Formerly 10A-5.181, Amended 10-20-86, 6-21-88, 8-15-90, 9-30-92, Formerly 10A-5.0181, Amended 10-30-95, 6-2-96, 10-17-99, 7-30-06, 10-9-06, 4-15-10, 10-14-10, 4-17-14, 5-10-18, Formerly 58A-5.0181, 7-1-19, Amended _____.

59A-36.021 Extended Congregate Care Services.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) ADMISSION AND CONTINUED RESIDENCY.

(a) An individual must meet the following minimum criteria in order to receive extended congregate care services:

1. through 3. No change.

4. Not be a danger to self or others as determined by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ or mental health practitioner licensed under chapter 490 or 491, F.S.;

5. Not be bedridden, unless the resident is receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S.;

6. through 7. No change.

8. Not require 24-hour nursing supervision, unless the resident is receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S. and,

9. No change.

10. Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, an individual enrolled and receiving licensed hospice services pursuant to Section 429.26(1)(c), F.S. may be admitted and receive extended congregate care services.

(b) No change.

(5) HEALTH ASSESSMENT. Before receiving extended congregate care services, all persons, including residents transferring within the same facility to that portion of the facility licensed to provide extended congregate care services, must be examined by a health care ~~practitioner~~ ~~provider~~ pursuant to rule 59A-36.006, F.A.C. A health assessment conducted no more than 60 days before receiving extended congregate care services meets this requirement. Once receiving services, a new health assessment must be obtained at least annually.

(6) No change.

(7) EXTENDED CONGREGATE CARE SERVICES. All services must be provided in the least restrictive environment, and in a manner that respects the resident's independence, privacy, and dignity.

(a) No change.

(b) A facility providing extended congregate care services must make available the following additional services if required by the resident's service plan:

1. through 4. No change.

5. Assistance with self-administered medications, or the administration of medications and treatments pursuant to a health care ~~practitioner's~~ ~~provider's~~ order. If the individual needs assistance with self-administration the facility must inform the resident of the qualifications of staff who will be providing this assistance, and if unlicensed persons will be providing such assistance, obtain the resident's or the resident's surrogate, guardian, or attorney-in-fact's informed written

consent to provide such assistance as required in section 429.256, F.S.,

6. through 9. No change.

(c) Nursing staff providing extended congregate care services may provide any nursing service permitted within the scope of their license consistent with the residency requirements of this rule and the facility's written policies and procedures, provided the nursing services are:

1. Authorized by a health care ~~practitioner's~~ ~~provider's~~ order and pursuant to a plan of care,

2. through 6. no change.

(d) No change.

(8) RECORDS. In addition to the records required in rule 59A-36.015, F.A.C., a facility providing extended congregate care services must maintain the following:

(a) No change.

(b) The nursing progress notes for each resident receiving nursing services from the facility's staff;

(c) through (d) No change.

(9) No change.

(10) This rule is in effect for five years from its effective date.

Rulemaking Authority 429.07, 429.41 FS. Law Implemented 429.07, 429.255, 429.26, 429.28, 429.41 FS. History—New 9-30-92, Formerly 10A-5.030, Amended 10-30-95, 6-2-96, 4-20-98, 11-2-98, 10-17-99, 7-30-06, 4-17-14, 5-10-18, Formerly 58A-5.030, 7-1-19, Amended.

59A-36.022 Limited Nursing Services.

Any facility intending to provide limited nursing services must obtain a license from the agency.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) RECORDS.

(a) A record of all residents receiving limited nursing services and the type of services provided must be maintained at the facility.

(b) Nursing progress notes must be maintained for each resident who receives limited nursing services from facility staff.

(c) No change.

(4) This rule is in effect for five years from its effective date.

Rulemaking Authority 429.41 FS. Law Implemented 429.07, 429.255, 429.26, 429.41 FS. History—New 9-30-92, Formerly 10A-5.031, Amended 10-30-95, 10-17-99, 7-30-06, 3-13-14, 5-10-18, Formerly 58A-5.031, 7-1-19, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Keisha Woods

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Simone Marstiller

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 5/18/2021
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 3/02/2021

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B13-18.002 Formulary of Topical Ocular Pharmaceutical Agents

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the rule and the formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents.

SUMMARY: The formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 463.005, 463.0055(2)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 463.0055 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B13-18.002 Formulary of Topical Ocular Pharmaceutical Agents.

The formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents consists of pharmaceutical agents that are appropriate to treat or diagnose ocular disease and disorders and which a certified optometrist is qualified to administer and prescribe in the practice of optometry pursuant to Section 463.0055(2)(a), F.S. The topical ocular pharmaceutical agents in the formulary include the following legend drugs alone or in combination in concentrations up to those specified, or any lesser concentration:

(1) CYCLOPLEGIC AND MYDRIATICS

(a) ~~a~~Atropine sulfate – 1.0% (solution and ointment);

(b) ~~p~~Phenylephrine hydrochloride HCl – 2.5%;

(c) ~~c~~Cyclopentolate hydrochloride HCl – ~~0.5%~~, 1.0%;

(d) ~~s~~Scopolamine hydrobromide HBr – 0.25%;

(e) ~~h~~Homatropine hydrobromide HBr – ~~2.0%~~, 5.0%;

(f) ~~t~~Tropicamide – ~~0.5%~~, 1.0%; ~~and,~~

(g) ~~h~~Hydroxyamphetamine hydrobromide HBr – 1.0% (in combination) ~~plus tropicamide – 0.25%.~~

(2) LOCAL ANESTHETICS

(a) ~~t~~Tetracaine – 0.5%;

(b) ~~p~~Proparacaine hydrochloride HCl – 0.5%; ~~and,~~

(c) ~~b~~Benoxinate HCl – 0.4% (in combination with fluorescein);

(d) lidocaine hydrochloride ophthalmic gel or solution – 4.0%.

(3) DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS

(a) ~~f~~Fluorescein paper strips – ~~1 mg,~~ 9 mg per strip;

(b) Lissamine Green – 1.5 mg per strip;

(c) Rose Bengal – 1.3 mg per strip;

(d) phenol red thread;

(ee) Schirmer test strips;

(f) hypromellose ophthalmic demulcent solution – 2.5%.

(4) ANTIBACTERIAL

(a) ~~e~~Erythromycin – 0.5%;

(b) ~~b~~Bacitracin – ~~400 units/g,~~ 500 units/g (ointment alone and in combination);

(c) ~~p~~Polymyxin – 10,000 units/g (only in combination);

(d) ~~n~~Neomycin – ~~1.75 mg/g,~~ 1.75 mg/ml, 3.50 mg/g (only in combination);

(e) ~~g~~Gentamicin – 0.3% (solution and ointment);

(f) ~~t~~Fobramycin – 0.3% (solution and ointment in combination);

(g) ~~g~~Gramicidin – 0.025 mg/ml (only in combination);

(h) ~~c~~Ciprofloxacin hydrochloride HCl – 0.3% (solution and ointment);

(i) ~~t~~Frimethoprim – 1.0 mg/ml (only in combination);

(j) ~~o~~Oflaxacin – 0.3%;

- (k) ~~l~~Evofloxacin – 1.5%;
 - (l) ~~g~~atifloxacin – 0.5%;
 - (m) ~~m~~oxifloxacin – 0.5%;
 - (n) ~~s~~odium sulfacetamide – 10.0% (alone and in combination);
 - (o) ~~a~~zithromycin – 1.0%; ~~and~~;
 - (p) ~~b~~esifloxacin ~~o~~phthalmic ~~s~~suspension – 0.6%.
- (5) NON-STEROIDAL AND STEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS
- (a) ~~m~~edrysone – 1.0%;
 - (b) ~~p~~rednisolone acetate – ~~0.12%, 0.125%, 0.2%, 0.5%, 0.6%, 1.0%~~ (alone and in combination);
 - (c) ~~p~~rednisolone sodium phosphate – ~~0.125%, 0.25%, 1.0%~~ (alone and in combination);
 - (d) ~~f~~lurometholone – ~~0.1%, 0.25%~~ (suspension and ointment, alone and in combination);
 - (e) ~~d~~examethasone – ~~0.1%, 1.0%~~ (suspension and ointment, alone and in combination), 0.4 mg ophthalmic insert;
 - (f) ~~f~~luorometholone acetate – 0.1%;
 - (g) ~~r~~imexolone – 1.0%;
 - (h) ~~l~~oteprednol etabonate – ~~0.2%, 0.5%~~ (alone and in combination);
 - (i) ~~d~~iclofenac sodium – 0.1%;
 - (j) ~~k~~etorolac tromethamine – 0.5%;
 - (k) ~~h~~ydrocortisone – 1.0% (only in combination);
 - (l) ~~b~~romfenac – 0.09%;
 - (m) ~~n~~epafenac – 0.1%; ~~and~~;
 - (n) ~~d~~ifluprednate ophthalmic emulsion – 0.05%
 - (o) ~~l~~oteprednol etabonate ophthalmic suspension – 1.0%.
- (6) ANTIHISTAMINES, MAST CELL STABILIZERS AND ANTI-ALLERGY AGENTS

- (a) ~~c~~romolyn sodium – 4.0%;
 - (b) ~~l~~odoxamide tromethamine – 0.1%;
 - (c) ~~o~~lopatadine hydrochloride HCl – 0.7%;
 - (d) ~~n~~edocromil sodium – 2.0%;
 - (e) ~~a~~zelastine hydrochloride HCl – 0.05%;
 - (f) ~~p~~emirolast potassium – 0.1%;
 - (g) ~~e~~pinastine hydrochloride HCl – 0.05%;
 - (h) ~~b~~epotastine besilate – 1.5%;
 - (i) ~~a~~lcaftadine – 0.25%; ~~and~~
 - (j) ~~c~~etirizine ~~o~~phthalmic solution – 0.24%.
- (7) ANTIVIRAL AGENTS
- (a) ~~t~~rifluridine – 1.0%;
 - (b) ~~g~~anciclovir – 0.15%; ~~and~~;
 - (c) ~~p~~ovidone-iodine ophthalmic solution – 5.0%;
 - (d) acyclovir ophthalmic ointment – 3.0%
- (8) ANTI-GLAUCOMA AGENTS
- (a) Beta Blockers.
 1. ~~b~~etaxolol hydrochloride HCl – ~~0.25%, 0.5%~~;
 2. ~~l~~evobunolol hydrochloride HCl – ~~0.25%, 0.5%~~;
 3. ~~m~~etipranolol hydrochloride HCl – 0.3%;

4. ~~t~~imolol maleate or hemihydrate – ~~0.25%, 0.5%~~ (solution and gel, alone and in combination); ~~and~~;
 5. ~~c~~arteolol hydrochloride HCl – 1.0%.
- (b) Miotics, Direct-acting
 1. ~~c~~arbachol – ~~0.75%, 1.5%, 3.0%~~;
 2. ~~p~~ilocarpine hydrochloride HCl – ~~0.5%, 1.0%, 2.0%, 4.0%~~; ~~and~~;
 3. ~~p~~ilocarpine gel – 4.0%.
 - (c) Prostaglandins
 1. ~~l~~atanoprost – 0.005%;
 2. ~~b~~imatoprost – 0.03%;
 3. ~~t~~ravoprost – 0.004%;
 4. ~~t~~fafluprost – 0.0015%;
 5. ~~u~~noprostone ~~i~~soprophyl – 0.15%; ~~and~~;
 6. ~~l~~atanoprostene ~~b~~unod ~~o~~phthalmic ~~s~~solution – 0.024%.
 - (d) Alpha₂ Adrenergic Agonist
 1. ~~b~~rimonidine tartrate – ~~0.15%, 0.2%~~; ~~and~~;
 2. ~~a~~praclonidine hydrochloride HCl – 0.5%.
 - (e) Carbonic Anhydrase Inhibitors (CAI's)
 1. ~~b~~rinzolamide – 1.0%; ~~and~~;
 2. ~~d~~orzolamide hydrochloride HCl – 2.0% (alone and in combination).
 - (f) Rho Kinase Inhibitor –
 1. ~~n~~etarsudil – 0.02%;
- (9) MISCELLANEOUS
- (a) ~~h~~ydroxypropyl cellulose ophthalmic ~~i~~nsert;
 - (b) ~~d~~apiprazole – 0.5%;
 - (c) ~~c~~yclosporine emulsion or solution – 0.1%;
 - (d) ~~p~~olyvinylpyrrolidone solution – ~~drops~~ 2.0%;
 - (e) ~~b~~imatoprost – 0.03%;
 - (f) ~~n~~atamycin ~~o~~phthalmic ~~s~~suspension 5.0%;
 - (g) ~~l~~ifitegrast ophthalmic solution 5.0%; ~~and~~;
 - (h) ~~c~~yclosporine 0.09% ~~ophthalmic solution~~;
 - (h)(+) ~~o~~xervate (Cenergermin-bkbj) - 0.002%; ~~and~~
 - (i)(+) ~~o~~xymetazoline hydrochloride ophthalmic solution 0.1%;
 - (j) hypochlorous acid – 0.02%

Rulemaking Authority 463.005, 463.0055(2)(a) FS. Law Implemented 463.0055 FS. History–New 3-30-87, Amended 4-5-88, 5-7-90, Formerly 21-18.002, Amended 5-10-92, 1-29-93, Formerly 21Q-18.002, Amended 8-31-93, 7-30-94, Formerly 61F8-18.002, Amended 2-11-96, 4-21-96, 1-12-97, 6-8-97, Formerly 59V-18.002, Amended 6-15-00, 6-7-05, 6-10-06, 6-26-08, 10-16-08, 3-23-09, 6-28-09, 10-18-09, 4-21-10, 12-26-10, 7-21-11, 11-11-12, 11-29-13, 12-9-13, 4-10-14, 8-14-15, 1-20-17, 8-31-18, 1-25-19, 8-5-19, 3-13-20, 1-5-21, .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Optometry
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Optometry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: March 26, 2021
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 7, 2021

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61-35.010 Construction Industry Departmental Forms
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 47 No. 68, April 8, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated April 19, 2021. The changes are as follows:

Incorporated by reference Form DBPR CILB 2, Application for Registered Contractor as an Individual, the Department includes changes on page 2, Section II- Applicant Licensure Category: The “Note” in section II has been changed to include “Tank Lining Applicator applicants”.

Incorporated by reference Form DBPR CILB 3, Application for Registered Contractor Qualifying a Business, the Department includes changes on page 2, Section II- Applicant Licensure Category: The “Note” in section II has been changed to include “Tank Lining Applicator applicants”.

Incorporated by reference Form DBPR CILB 4, Application for Registered Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity Under a New License Category, the Department includes changes on page 2, Section II- Applicant Licensure Category: The “Note” in section II has been changed to include “Tank Lining Applicator applicants”.

61-35.010 Construction Industry Departmental Forms.

The following Construction Industry Departmental forms can be obtained at www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ or by mail from the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)487-1395. After July 16, 2012, the Department will only accept these forms for application purposes.

(1) through (3)(h) No change.

(j) Persons applying to become licensed as a Building Demolition Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AD Application for Certified Building Demolition Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AD Application for Certified Building Demolition Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AD Application for Certified Building Demolition Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(k) Persons applying to become licensed as a Certified Residential Swimming Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AE Application for Certified Residential Swimming Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AE Application for Certified Residential Swimming Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AE Application for Certified Residential Swimming Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(l) Persons applying to become licensed as a Certified Industrial Facilities Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AF Application for Certified Industrial Facilities Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AF Application for Certified Industrial Facilities Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AF Application for Certified Industrial Facilities Specialty Contractor Qualifying an

Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(4)-No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.203, 455.213 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(1), 489.109, 489.111, 489.113, 489.1136, 489.114, 489.115, 489.116, 489.117, 489.118, 489.119, 489.133, 559.79 FS. History—New 8-21-12, Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64B9-15.002	Certified Nursing Assistant Authorized Duties.
64B9-15.0025	CNA Medication Administration
64B9-15.0026	Medication Administration Outside the Scope of Practice of a CNA

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 244, December 17, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and discussion and subsequent vote by the Board at the public telephonic meeting held February 5, 2021.

64B9-15.002 Certified Nursing Assistant Authorized Duties.

(1) A certified nursing assistant shall provide care and assist residents with the following tasks related to the activities of daily living only under the general supervision of a registered nurse or licensed practical nurse:

(a) through (n) No change.

(o) Certified nursing assistants who meet the training requirements of s. 464.2035(1), F.S., may be delegated medication administration to patients of a home health agency by a licensed registered nurse.

~~(p)(e) Tasks prior to associated with medication administration to a patient of a home health agency by a certified nursing assistant that meets the training requirements of s. 464.2035(1), F.S., who has been delegated such tasks by a licensed registered nurse delegated to nursing assistants in home health prior to administration:~~

1. through 6. No change.

~~(q)(e) Tasks at the time of medication administration to a patient of a home health agency by a certified nursing assistant that meets the training requirements of s. 464.2035(1), F.S., who has been delegated such tasks by a licensed registered nurse associated with medication administration delegated to certified nursing assistants in home health at the time of administration:~~

1. through 3. No change.

~~(r)(e) Tasks following medication administration to a patient of a home health agency by a certified nursing assistant that meets the training requirements of s. 464.2035(1), F.S., who has been delegated such tasks by a licensed registered nurse associated with medication administration delegated to certified nursing assistants in home health following administration:~~

1. through 5. No change.

~~(s) (e) Tasks associated with out of date or discontinued medication delegated to certified nursing assistants for a patient of a home health agency in a home health setting:~~

1. through 5. No change.

~~(t) (e) Tasks that meet the criteria of s. 464.0156, F.S. Any task delegated by a licensed registered nurse to a certified nursing assistant who has satisfactorily completed the training required by s. 464.2035, F.S., and who the licensed registered nurse has been determined to be competent to perform the assigned tasks.~~

(2) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 464.202, 464.203 FS. Law Implemented 464.202, 464.203, 464.0235 464.2085 FS. History—New 9-21-06, Amended 9-11-14, _____.

64B9-15.0025 CNA Medication Administration.

(1) With the exception of those aspects of medication administration deemed outside the scope of practice of the certified nursing assistant by Rule 64B9-15.0026, F.A.C., and subject to the approval of the home health agency with whom the certified nursing assistant is employed, any certified nursing assistant who meets the requirements of this rule is authorized to administer medications to a patient of a home health agency as delegated by a registered nurse.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) Providers: The initial six-hour certified nursing assistant medication administration training course must be sponsored by a provider of continuing education courses approved by the Board pursuant to Rule 64B9-5.005, F.A.C. To be qualified to teach any such course, the instructor must be a currently licensed registered nurse in good standing in this state, have at least one year of experience teaching adults teaching experience, and have at least one year of professional nursing experience, including one year home health care and the supervision of certified nursing assistants. The provider will be responsible for issuing a certificate verifying completion of the requisite number of hours and course content.

(6) Nontraditional Education. Continuing education providers may select nontraditional education alternatives for acquisition of theoretical content ~~outlined~~ in Rule ~~64B9-15.0025(3)~~ and ~~(8) 64B9-15.005~~, F.A.C. Such alternatives include:

(a) through (c) No change.

(7) Clinical Competence. The course must be followed by supervised clinical practice in medication administration as needed to demonstrate clinical competence. Verification of clinical competence shall be the responsibility of each institution employing a certified nursing assistant based on institutional protocol. Such verification shall be given through a signed statement of a Florida licensed registered nurse with knowledge of the certified nursing assistant's competence.

(8) In addition to other inservice training hours required under 64B9-15.011, F.A.C., certified nursing assistants found to be competent to administer medications shall annually and satisfactorily complete two (2) hours of inservice training in medication administration and medication error prevention approved by the Board. The initial two (2) hours annual inservice training shall be completed within one year of verification of clinical competence issuance of the proficiency statement.

Rulemaking Authority 464.2035(3) FS. Law Implemented 464.0156, 464.2035 FS. History–New _____.

64B9-15.0026 Medication Administration Outside the Scope of Practice of a CNA.

(1) Aspects of medication administration tasks associated with medication administration to a patient of within a home health agency by a certified nursing assistant who has been delegated such a task by a licensed registered nurse which are outside the scope of practice of the certified nursing assistant and which shall not be performed by the certified nursing assistant include the following:

(a) through (e) No change.

(2) Although this rule limits the scope of practice of certified nursing assistants who meet the requirements of Rule 64B9-15.0025, F.A.C., authorized to administer medications to a patient of a home health agency as delegated by a registered nurse, it is appropriate for certified nursing assistants within a home health agency who are not authorized to administer medications to care for patients receiving such medications.

Rulemaking Authority 464.2035(3), FS. Law Implemented 464.0156, FS., 464.2035. History–New _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252; MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: 64B9-15.009
 RULE TITLE: Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 47 No. 8, January 13, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and discussion and subsequent vote by the Board at the public telephonic meeting held February 5, 2021.

64B9-15.009 Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The following disciplinary guidelines shall be followed by the Board in imposing disciplinary penalties upon registrants for violation of the noted statutes and rules:

(a) through (hh) No change.

(ii) Failing to meet minimal standards of acceptable and prevailing CNA practice as defined in Rule 64B9-15.0015, F.A.C., or including engaging in unprofessional conduct, as defined in Rule 64B9-8.005, F.A.C.

(Section 464.018(1)(h), F.S.):

	MINIMUM	MAXIMUM
FIRST OFFENSE	\$50 fine, reprimand and continuing education.	Denial of certification or probation, \$150 fine, reprimand, suspension followed by probation, or revocation.
SECOND OFFENSE	\$150 fine, reprimand and probation.	Denial of certification or suspension followed by \$150 fine and revocation.

(jj) through (rr) No change.

(4) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 464.204 FS. Law Implemented 456.072, 464.204 FS. History–New 10-28-02, Amended 8-12-07, 8-3-08, 10-16-12, 5-17-16, _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252; MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B9-15.0015 Standards of Practice for Certified Nursing Assistants.

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 47 No. 8, January 13, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and discussion and subsequent vote by the Board at the public telephonic meeting held February 5, 2021.

64B9-15.0015 Standards of Practice for Certified Nursing Assistants.

Standards of practice are observable behaviors of skill and knowledge. The following are the standards of practice for certified nursing assistants.

Certified Nursing Assistants shall:

(1) Demonstrate basic skills in performance of authorized duties in Rule 64B9-15.002, F.A.C., which facilitate an optimal level of functioning for residents.

(2) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 464.202 FS. Law Implemented 464.202 FS. History—New _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252; MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 20, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Verona Reserve Community Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 21-4338.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Talia M. Paolillo, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, 1(813)985-7481 x. 6117, water.variances@watermatters.org. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice. (T2021030).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 25, 2021, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Kim McCauley. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B7-28.009(4)(e), F.A.C., which requires that during each subsequent biennial renewal cycle, the licensee shall complete: twelve classroom hours, taught in an in-person setting, which must include hands-on instruction or demonstration, and must have stated learner objectives which are relevant to and focused on massage therapy techniques, skills, and protocols as defined in subsection 480.033(3), F.S. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 25, 2021, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Claudia Phillips. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B7-28.009(4)(e), F.A.C., which requires that during each subsequent biennial renewal cycle, the licensee shall complete: twelve classroom hours, taught in an in-person setting, which must include hands-on instruction or demonstration, and must have stated learner objectives which are relevant to and focused on massage therapy techniques, skills, and protocols as defined in

subsection 480.033(3), F.S. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 25, 2021, the Board of Optometry, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Ashley Seymour. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Optometry within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 25, 2021, the Board of Optometry, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Taylor Rotz. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of subparagraph 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%)

or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Optometry within 14 days of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The South Dade Soil and Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: New meeting dates have been announced: June 15, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; July 20, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; August 17, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; September 21, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; October 19, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; November 16, 2021, 9:30 a.m.; December 21, 2021, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions at the usual meeting venue, Chairman Cooper McMillan has allowed the board to meet on the outdoor patio of his house; call South Dade SWCD for address and meeting details.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: South Dade Soil and Water Conservation District at (305)242-1288.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Volunteer Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 22, 2021, 2:00 p.m. ET until all business is complete on Wednesday, June 23, 2021.

PLACE: Tampa Bay, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aly Simons, aly@volunteerflorida.org, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aly Simons, aly@volunteerflorida.org, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the

agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Aly Simons, aly@volunteerflorida.org, (850)414-7400.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 1, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka FL 32177. The meeting will be held via Open Voice phone number is 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room ID No. 498-388-349#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Request for Qualifications 36425 – Characterization of Runoff Water Quality from Watersheds Receiving Wastewater Residuals Applications Submittals for the above referenced solicitation were received on March 2, 2021. The Negotiations meeting with the top-ranked respondent will be held via Open Voice conference call.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leslie Fancella at lfancella@sjrwmd.com or at (386)643-1980.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Leslie Fancella at lfancella@sjrwmd.com or at (386)643-1980.

COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 3, 2021, 1:00 p.m. until completion

PLACE: To participate by computer, tablet or smartphone: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/352958221> OR Toll Free 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room 837-653-349

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Darm david.darm@dot.state.fl.us or (850)688-2953.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Pilot Commissioners

The Board of Pilot Commissioners Pilotage Rate Review Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: June 9, 2021, 3:00 p.m. ET; June 10, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: The Holiday Inn Port St. Lucie, 10120 S. Federal Highway, Port St. Lucie, FL 34952, (772)337-2200

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This notice is to provide the dates, times, and locations of the port tour and rate hearing for the petition for a change in the rates of pilotage for the Port of Fort Pierce, charged by the licensed state pilots and certified deputy pilots of the Palm Beach Harbor Pilots' Association that has been filed with the Pilotage Rate Review Committee, pursuant to Section 310.151, Florida Statutes and Chapter 61G14, Florida Administrative Code.

The notification that a hearing will be held and the announcement of the proposed changes to the rates of pilotage were noticed in the April 26, 2021 issue, Volume 47/80, of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Committee's site visit to the Port of Fort Pierce will occur on Wednesday, June 9, 2021, 3:00 p.m., 101 Port Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34950

The Rate Hearing will begin Thursday, June 10, 2021, 9:00 a.m. at the Holiday Inn Port St. Lucie, 10120 S. Federal Highway, Port St. Lucie, FL 34952.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda, the petition, and the report of the Investigative Committee (when it becomes available) may be obtained by contacting: The Pilotage Rate Review Committee, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982, and can be found at www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/harbor-pilots/pilotage-rate-review/.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pilotage Rate Review Committee, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Pilotage Rate Review Committee, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection, Water and Springs Restoration Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 4, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual meeting, email SpringsFunding@FloridaDEP.gov for invitation

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public virtual meeting which will commence at 10:00 a.m. until not later than 11:30 a.m., with the primary purpose of providing the public with an opportunity to comment on proposed springs projects for the upcoming fiscal year. To request an invitation to the virtual meeting, please send an email to the following email address: SpringsFunding@FloridaDEP.gov. The list of proposed springs projects can be found by visiting: <https://floridadep.gov/wra/wra/documents/proposed-springs-restoration-projects-2021-2022>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sandy Waters, Water and Springs Restoration Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3602, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2815, sandra.waters@FloridaDEP.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sandy Waters. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sandy Waters, (850)245-2815, sandra.waters@FloridaDEP.gov, Water and Springs Restoration Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3602, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 8, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 14, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 12, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health/ Division of Children's Medical Services/ Early Steps Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 14, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: <https://ufl.zoom.us/j/92666145863>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Child and Family Outcomes Stakeholder Group, Involving Families Subgroup is conducting a meeting to assist and advise the Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lily.Wells@flhealth.gov.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2021, 9:30 a.m. ET until adjourned

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall Commission Chambers, 300 S. Adams Street, Tallahassee FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 1. Consider financing and acknowledgement resolutions for various multifamily developments, under any multifamily program, including the ranking of developments.

2. Consider appointment of professionals including but not limited to trustee and/or originator/servicer for upcoming and/or past multifamily programs and single-family programs.

3. Consider approval of all bond documents for and terms of all upcoming single-family and multifamily bond sales, including those secured by third-party guarantors, letters-of-credit, insurance or other mechanisms.

4. Consider adopting resolutions authorizing negotiated or competitive sale of bonds on various single-family and multifamily issues.

5. Consider directing Staff to submit summaries of various TEFRA/Public Hearings to the Governor.

6. Consideration of policy issues concerning ongoing and upcoming single-family bond issues including initiation of request for proposals on an emergency basis, and structuring new issues.

7. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the Multifamily Bond Program.

8. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.

9. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the HOME Rental Program.

10. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the HC (Housing Credits) Program.

11. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the SAIL (State Apartment Incentive Loan) Program.

12. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the SHIP (State Housing Initiatives Partnership) Program.

13. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the PLP (Predevelopment Loan) Program.

14. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the Homeownership Programs.

15. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.

16. Consideration of Appeals from Requests for Applications funding selection with entry of final orders.

17. Consideration of workouts or modifications for existing projects funded by the Corporation.

18. Consideration of matters relating to the stated purpose of the Corporation to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.

19. Consideration of funding additional reserves for the Guarantee Fund.

20. Consideration of audit issues.

- 21. Evaluation of professional and consultant performance.
- 22. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the June 18, 2021, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number (850)488-4197, or by visiting the Corporation’s website at www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: contact Sheila Freaney at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The FHFC II, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2021, 11:00 a.m. ET, or upon adjournment of the Florida Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors meeting, until adjourned

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall Commission Chambers, 300 S. Adams Street, Tallahassee FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 1. Conduct business necessary for the organization of FHFC II, INC.

- 2. Consider adopting resolutions delegating operational authority to the Executive Director.
- 3. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to any property owned or held by FHFC II, Inc.
- 4. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.
- 5. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.
- 6. Consideration of status, workouts, or modifications for existing projects.
- 7. Consideration of matters relating to the statutory purpose of FHFC II, Inc., to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.
- 8. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the June 18, 2021, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: contacting Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000,

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number (850)488-4197, or by visiting the Corporation’s website at www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The FHFC III, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2021, 11:00 a.m. ET, or upon adjournment of the Florida Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors meeting, until adjourned.

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall Commission Chambers, 300 S. Adams Street, Tallahassee FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 1. Conduct business necessary for the organization of FHFC III, INC.

- 2. Consider adopting resolutions delegating operational authority to the Executive Director.
- 3. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to any property owned or held by FHFC III, Inc.
- 4. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.
- 5. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.
- 6. Consideration of status, workouts, or modifications for existing projects.
- 7. Consideration of matters relating to the statutory purpose of FHFC III, Inc., to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.
- 8. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the June 18, 2021, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number (850)488-4197, or by visiting the Corporation’s website at www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 17, 2021, 4:00 p.m. until adjourned

PLACE: Florida Housing Finance Corporation, Seltzer Room, 6th Floor, 227 N. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 1. The Committee will meet regarding the general business of the Committee.

2. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the June 17, 2021, Audit Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number (850)488-4197, or by visiting the Corporation’s website at www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Construction Industry Licensing Board has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Mike Wynn on June 29, 2020.

The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 46, No. 130, on July 6, 2020, in the Florida Administrative Register. The Petitioner sought a determination from the Board regarding the applicability of Section 489 and 455, F.S. Petitioner posed three questions: (1) What is the cost limitations of owner builder exemption for residence or for commercial uses. (2) What is the local cost cape to all owner builder permits not just commercial as the statutes states. (3) Is there a limit on the number of homes you may build for yourself on your property or is there any requirement that you have to show proof of your intentions for the use of the property. The Board reviewed the declaratory statement at its meeting held on August 14, 2020. The Boards Order filed on September 9, 2020, declines to answer the Petition because the questions arise from the past actions of a third party that have already occurred and therefore Petitioner has no standing to bring this Petition.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Daniel Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Donald.Shaw@myfloridalicense.com.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF PALM BEACH/TREASURE COAST, INC.

2022 Older Americans Act Request for Proposals (RFPs)

The Area Agency on Aging of Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc. is requesting proposals for the provision of services authorized under the Older Americans Act (OAA), as amended in 2006, for each of the Community Care Service Areas (CCSAs) in Planning and Service Area 9 beginning January 1, 2022. The CCSAs include Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, and St. Lucie counties as well as Palm Beach County Service Area A and Palm Beach County Service Area B. Separate proposals are being requested for each CCSA for the provision of services to all eligible OAA clients in the CCSA. Organizations interested in applying are requested to submit written proposals. An original, six (6) copies and one (1) electronic copy (PDF format preferred) on a CD or flash drive must be submitted in sealed envelopes/packages addressed to Area Agency on Aging of Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc., 4400 North Congress Avenue, West Palm Beach, FL 33407. All proposals must be submitted prior to 3:00 PM July 22, 2021. Proposal format and instructions are available on the website <https://www.aaapbtc.org/public-notices> under the “Bid Opportunities” tab.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 19, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 25, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
18-21.003	5/21/2021	6/10/2002

18-21.020	5/21/2021	6/10/2002
18-21.021	5/21/2021	6/10/2002
61DER21-3	5/20/2021	5/20/2021
61G1-16.005	5/20/2021	6/9/2021
64B-7.001	5/25/2021	6/14/2021
64B-9.001	5/20/2021	6/9/2021
64B2-11.012	5/25/2021	6/14/2021
64B15-13.0045	5/20/2021	6/9/2021
64B27-1.001	5/24/2021	6/13/2021
64B27-1.002	5/24/2021	6/13/2021
64J-2.001	5/20/2021	6/9/2021
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-41.300	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.301	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.302	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.303	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.304	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.305	5/10/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Wild Hogs Scooters and Motorsports LLC, 730 S, line-make TA0I

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Tao Motor, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Wild Hogs Scooters and Motorsports LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Taotao Vehicles Co/Taotao (line-make TA0I) at 730 South Dillard Street, Winter Garden, (Orange County), Florida 34787, on or after June 23, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Wild Hogs Scooters and Motorsports LLC are dealer operator(s): Johnny K. Rupp, 730 South Dillard Street, Winter Garden, Florida 34787; principal investor(s): Johnny K. Rupp, 730 South Dillard Street Winter Garden, Florida 34787.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: David Garibyan, Tao Motor, Inc., 2201 Luna Road, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Soto's Tool Repair and Rental Inc., line-make TA0I

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More

than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Tao Motor, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Soto's Tool Repair and Rental Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Taotao Vehicles Co/Taotao (line-make TA0I) at 19200 Southwest 160th Avenue # 43, Miami, (Miami-Dade County), Florida 33157, on or after June 24, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Soto's Tool Repair and Rental Inc. are dealer operator(s): Bobby Wong, 19200 Southwest 160th Avenue # 43, Miami, Florida 33157; principal investor(s): Bobby Wong, 19200 Southwest 160th Avenue # 43, Miami, Florida 33157.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: David Garibyan, Tao Motor, Inc., 2201 Luna Road, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of World Ventures Corp, dba Scooterdomain.com, line-make TA0I

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Tao Motor, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of World Ventures Corp, dba Scooterdomain.com as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Taotao Vehicles Co/Taotao Group Co., Ltd (line-make TA0I) at 15160

Southwest 136th Street, unit 5, Miami, (Miami-Dade County), Florida 33196, on or after June 23, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of World Ventures Corp are dealer operator(s): Gabriel Azcunce, 15160 Southwest 136th Street, Unit 5, Miami, Florida 33196; principal investor(s): Gabriel Azcunce, 15160 Southwest 136th Street, Unit 5, Miami, Florida 33196.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: David Garibyan, Tao Motor, Inc., 2201 Luna Road, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Bob Leary & Sons Inc., dba Brewer Sales and Service, line-make STAR

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that JH Global Services Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Bob Leary & Sons Inc., dba Brewer Sales and Service as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by JH Global Services Inc., (line-make STAR) at 2249 State Road 60 East, Lake Wales, (Polk County), Florida 33898-5118, on or after June 23, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Bob Leary & Sons Inc., dba Brewer Sales & Service are dealer operator(s): Rebecca Leary, 2249 State Road 60 East, Lake Wales, Florida 33898-5118; principal investor(s): Rebecca Leary, 2249 State Road 60 East, Lake Wales, Florida

33898-5118, Bob Leary & Sons dba Brewer Sales & Service, 2249 State Road 60 East, Lake Wales, Florida 33898-5118.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jane Zhang, JH Global Services Inc, 378 Neely Ferry Rd, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Luxus Golf Car, LLC, line-make ZHNG

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Scootstar, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Luxus Golf Car, LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Zhongneng Motorcycle Co. Ltd (line-make ZHNG) at 1736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, (Lake County), Florida 34748, on or after June 23, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Luxus Golf Car, LLC are dealer operator(s): Josie Wauben, 1736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, Florida 34748; principal investor(s): Josie Wauben, 1736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, Florida 34748.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Gene Chang, Scootstar, Inc., 3778 Milliken Avenue Unit A, Eastvale, California 91752.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Solano Cycle Inc., line-make ZHNG

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Scootstar, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Solano Cycle Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Zhongneng Motorcycle Co. Ltd (line-make ZHNG) at 815 Beach Boulevard Unit 3 & 4, Jacksonville Beach, (Duval County), Florida 32250, on or after June 23, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Solano Cycle Inc are dealer operator(s): Martin Solano, 815 Beach Boulevard, Unit 3, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250; principal investor(s): Martin Solano, 815 Beach Boulevard, Unit 3, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Gene Chang, Scootstar, Inc., 3778 Milliken Avenue Unit A, Eastvale, California 91752.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Estimated Capacity

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the State Board of Administration of Florida (the "Board") of the estimated borrowing capacity, estimated claims-paying capacity, and projected balance of the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (the "Fund") as of December 31, 2021, in compliance with the requirements of subparagraph 215.555(4)(c)2., Florida Statutes. These estimates relate to the 2021-2022 Reimbursement Contract Year. For May 2021, based on an estimated borrowing capacity of \$9.3 billion, and \$11.9 billion projected year-end fund balance, the Fund's total estimated claims-paying capacity over the next 12 months is \$21.2 billion, which amount exceeds the \$17 billion limit on the Fund's single-season obligations as specified by subparagraph 215.555(4)(c)1., Florida Statutes, for the contract year. The borrowing capacity estimate is dependent on many factors, such as the credit rating of the debt, the amount of emergency assessments available for funding the debt, the limitations or constraints of the financial markets to absorb potential debt issuances, the time necessary to access such markets, and the existing level of interest rates at the time of issuance. The projected year-end fund balance available for reimbursement of participating insurers on December 31, 2021, is estimated to be \$11.9 billion, which represents the amount of assets available to pay claims resulting from Covered Events which may occur during the June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 Contract Year, not including any bond proceeds. The estimated claims-paying capacity consists of the estimated borrowing capacity and the projected year-end cash balance. Additional liquidity is provided by \$3.5 billion from Series 2020A pre-event bonds. The projected year-end fund balance of \$11.9 billion is net of losses and loss reserves from Hurricanes Irma (2017) and Michael (2018), which the FHCF's consulting actuary has estimated to be \$8.75 billion. Greater detail may be obtained in the May 19, 2021 Claims-Paying Capacity Estimates Report, which can be found on the Fund's website at www.sbafla.com/fhcf/ under "Bonding Program." The Board recognizes that its good faith estimates are subject to changing market conditions that can dramatically impact the Fund's actual claims-paying capacity either positively or negatively.

Current conditions may or may not be the same if and when the Board determines that it is necessary to issue revenue bonds. Participating insurers who rely on these estimates should recognize the potential impact the financial market can have on the Board's claims-paying ability and plan accordingly.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

NOTICE OF BATCHED APPLICATION RECEIPT AND NOTICE OF TENTATIVE PUBLIC HEARING

The Agency for Health Care Administration has received and accepted the following Certificate of Need application for review in the batched Nursing Homes and ICF/DDs batching cycle with an application due date of May 19, 2021.

County: Miami-Dade District: 11-1

CON #10662 Application Receipt Date: 05/19/2021

Facility/Project: South Miami OPCO LLC

Applicant: South Miami OPCO LLC

Project Description: Establish a new 120-bed community nursing home

Also, IF REQUESTED, tentative public hearings have been scheduled as follows:

PROPOSAL: CON #s 10662 District: 11-1

DATE/TIME: Wednesday, June 30, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82460032161?pwd=QW95akhtVko3SmlWQlVZL3RWb0l4Zz09>

Meeting ID: 824 6003 2161

Passcode: 710184

Public hearing requests must be in writing and be received at the Agency for Health Care Administration, CON Office, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 28, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308, attention James B. McLemore, by 5:00 p.m., June 9, 2021. In lieu of requesting and attending a public hearing, written comments submitted to the department relative to the merits of these applications will become part of the official project application file. Pursuant to subsection 59C-1.010(3), F.A.C., written comments must be received by June 16, 2021.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

Availability of Alligator Farm Permits

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

68A-25.004 Regulations Governing the Operation of Alligator Farms

68A-25.031 Regulations Governing Alligator Egg and Hatchling Collections on Lands Not Included in Alligator Management Programs

Pursuant to paragraph 68A-25.004(2)(f), F. A. C., the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces the

availability of two Alligator Farm Permits granting a farmer the eligibility to participate in the collection of alligator hatchlings from the wild as provided in Rule 68A-25.031, F.A.C.

Persons wishing to apply for an available permit shall do so in writing within 30 days of publication of the notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Only persons licensed as alligator farmers pursuant to Section 379.3751, F.S., may apply, and only one application per person will be accepted. Written applications and questions concerning the permit, or the application process may be addressed to: Brooke L. Talley, Ph.D., Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600.

The HGM Alligator Farm Program Coordinator will assign the available permit based on a random drawing of qualified applicants at 1239 SW 10th Street., Ocala, FL 34471 at least 31 days after the date of this publication.

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.